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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ciao Designers In¢ [info@CiaoDesigners.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 7:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ref. EIN # P11000039145

Dear S'ir Or Madam,

I Diana Apa President of Ciao Designers Inc. EIN # P11000039145,
with this e-mail request my mailing address to be changed

from: (Old Address) 7315 SW 87th Ave Ste. 200 Miami Fl, 33173
To (New Address) 212 North Federal Hwy Dania FI, 33004

Thank You

my best regards
Diana Apa

305 733 6858

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone
and (1) destroy this message if a facsimile-or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic
communication.
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